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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - June 9, 2022
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Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

June 9, 2022 

In This Issue 
- Call for nominations to AMO Board of Directors. 
- Consultation on National Adaptation Strategy ends July. 
- Federal flood mapping survey - due June 17. 
- Request your delegation meetings at AMO 2022. 
- AMO offering two new dates for in-demand training! 
- AMO 2022 Conference programming - Supporting members needs! 
- Get the risk and claims system your municipality deserves. 
- Jump-start your digital transformation with an e-signature solution. 
- Energy reporting deadline just around the corner. 
- Blog: Can you risk manage climate change at the municipal level? 
- Have you read OMSSA’s Knowledge Exchange Blog? 
- Free virtual workshop: Healthy Shorelines, Healthy Lakes. 
- Have your say on Enbridge Gas’ Net Zero future. 
- Careers: Uxbridge, Ministry of Transportation, Kitchener and Deep River 
 
AMO Matters 
In accordance with the Association’s governing by-law, the Secretary-Treasurer is 
requesting nominations to the 2022-2024 AMO Board of Directors. Nomination package 
available here. To participate in the AMO Board of Directors election and caucus 
lunches, make sure to choose your caucus when registering for the 2022 AMO 
Conference. 
 
Federal Matters 
The Government of Canada’s National Adaptation Strategy is open for public 
consultation until July 15, 2022. For more information click here. 
 
Municipal governments who are in need of flood mapping are encouraged to respond to 
Canada's Flood Hazard Identification and Mapping Program survey by June 17. 
 
Eye on Events 
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Delegation meetings with Cabinet Ministers are a key feature of the AMO Conference 
experience. You can now request an in-person meeting with a minister or parliamentary 
assistant at the AMO conference. The deadline to submit your request is June 24. To 
request a meeting click here. To register for AMO 2022 click here. 
 
AMO’s advanced land use planning training provides the supports and insights Ontario’s 
elected officials need. AMO’s Navigating Conflict for Elected Officials is also a critical 
support to leaders providing insight and strategies in how to best manage difficult 
situations. Limited space available for the June 14 planning session and Navigating 
Conflict training session June 15-16. Register here and here. Elected officials only. 

Programming for this year’s conference provides all the insights and education AMO 
members are looking for. This includes a conversation with municipal trailblazers Steve 
Anderson, Deputy Mayor, Town of Shelburne and a Regional Councillor for Dufferin 
County and Senator Bernadette Clement, former Mayor of Cornwall, who will share 
their experiences and insights to benefit present and future leaders. Haven’t registered 
for AMO 2022? Do so today. 

Are you still using spreadsheets to manage claims and risk? On June 29 at 1 pm ET, 
join AMO and ClearRisk for a webinar where you will learn more about one of our latest 
offerings - a risk management information system that saves you time and money. 

As municipalities move from paper to electronic filing, authentication of these files is a 
critical challenge. On June 22 at 12 pm ET, join AMO’s partner, Notarius, and learn how 
ConsignO Cloud can reduce the signing time of documents and allow anyone to sign 
legally reliable documents electronically with a phone, a tablet, or a computer. Register 
here. 
 
LAS 
The July 1 energy reporting deadline for O. Reg. 507/18 is approaching quickly. Submit 
your annual energy reports to the Ministry of Energy for energy used in 2020. In case 
you missed it, a Ministry-hosted reporting webinar is on June 21 at 11 am. For 
questions, email BPSsupport@ontario.ca. 

With global surface temperatures on the rise, the frequency and severity of catastrophic 
property losses are on the rise. Municipalities must pivot to climate adaptation. Read 
more from our Risk Management partner, Intact Public Entities. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
OMSSA’s Knowledge Exchange Blog highlights key human services topics and what’s 
happening across Ontario. Learn more about how human services works in your 
community by reading about what’s happening elsewhere. 
 
Municipal councillors and planners are invited to a free half-day virtual workshop to 
showcase municipal tools to promote healthy shorelines. The focus of this June 14 
workshop will be on planning authorities and municipal policy to restore vegetation to 
protect lakes and water quality. Register here. 

Enbridge Gas is leading Ontario’s transition to a net zero energy future by investing in 
Integrated Resource Planning (IRP) energy solutions that improve energy efficiency and 
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lower emissions, while meeting customers energy needs affordably and reliably. We’ll be 
holding engagement activities in fall 2022, offering the opportunity to learn about IRP 
plans. Sign up to be included in future opportunities.  
 
Careers 
Payroll Administrator and Accounting Analyst - Township of Uxbridge. The position will 
administer and coordinate the payroll system, employee benefits, OMERS Pension Plan 
and perform general accounting tasks. Apply to tlee@uxbridge.ca by June 25. 

Head, Maintenance - Ministry of Transportation (Thunder Bay). Lead the delivery of 
effective highway maintenance across northwestern Ontario through staff oversight of 
large-scale maintenance contractors. Apply online by June 20. 

Head, Maintenance - Ministry of Transportation (Toronto). Lead the delivery of effective 
highway maintenance across central Ontario through staff oversight of large-scale 
maintenance contracts. Apply online by June 21. 

Director, Equity, Anti-Racism and Indigenous Initiatives - City of Kitchener. Provide 
leadership, expertise and senior-level competencies in issues of equity, anti-racism, 
inclusion and Indigenous reconciliation. Apply online or 
to diana.rucchin@odgersberndtson.com by July 7th. 

Treasurer - Town of Deep River. The role will provide support, guidance and advice on 
financial matters, as well as monitoring the implementation of all financial policies and 
programs. Apply to jmellon@deepriver.ca by June 20. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                               

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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Please consider the environment 
before printing this. 

 

Association of Municipalities of Ontario
200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6

To unsubscribe, please click here

 

 

 


